

Minutes of the Planning and Development Policy Development and Review Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Tuesday, 4 March 2014

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

Councillor J V Bryant (Chairman)

Councillor T J Howard (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: J S Forrest, Miss T G Harper, A Mandry, N J Walker and

Mrs K K Trott (deputising for P W Whittle, JP)



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Whittle.

2. MINUTES

It was AGREED that the minutes of the former Strategic Planning Policy Development and Review Panel meeting held on 7 January 2014 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chairman's announcements made at this meeting.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

6. TREE STRATEGY ACTION PLAN (ANNUAL UPDATE)

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Planning and Environment which provided an update on the Tree Strategy Action Plan. A presentation was also made by the Principal Tree Officer to illustrate some of the points made in the report.

Members asked questions on a number of matters. In particular, Councillor Forrest requested clarification regarding the relationship between Fareham Borough Council and Hampshire County Council on tree related matters, in terms of who is responsible for which trees. The Panel was advised that trees situated on the public highway are the responsibility of the County Council. It was reported that the arboricultural teams in each authority work closely together and have a good working relationship.

It was AGREED that:-

- (i) the Principal Tree Officer be thanked for the information provided in his report and presentation;
- (ii) the Panel supports the Tree Strategy Action Plan; and
- (iii) the Panel wished to pass on their thanks to the Council's arboricultural team for their hard work, particularly in light of recent adverse weather conditions.

7. REVIEW OF THE PANEL'S WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2013/14 AND PROPOSED PROGRAMME FOR 2014/15

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Planning and Environment which reviewed the outcomes from the work programme for the current year, 2013/14, and gave consideration to formulating a draft work programme for 2014/15.

The Panel was requested to consider cancellation of the Panel meeting which had been scheduled for 13 May 2014. The Director of Planning and Environment confirmed that the only item programmed for this meeting – Biodiversity Action Plan Review – would have to be reprogrammed owing to the need for further discussions with Natural England.

Members were referred to Appendix C which detailed the work programme items proposed for 2014/15. It was reported that the draft programme did not currently show items relating to conservation area appraisals which will be coming before the Panel at future meetings. It was stated that further information regarding these additional items will be provided at the next Panel meeting.

An updated copy of Appendix E – Planning and Development Executive Portfolio Work Programme, was circulated at the meeting for members' information. It was noted that the Portfolio Work Programme showed items for consideration by the Panel and the Council's Executive up until March 2015. Councillor Mandry reiterated his concern, expressed at the meeting on 7 January 2014, that the Panel did not have a role in areas of policy development relating to Welborne Strategic Design Guidelines and Fareham Borough Design Guidelines. Members were informed that the current arrangement whereby the Member Design Working Group progress these areas of work prior to reporting directly to the Executive was expected to continue.

With regard to additional items for the work programme, Councillor Miss Harper raised the issue regarding recent flooding in Titchfield. She requested that a representative of the Environment Agency be invited to a future Panel meeting to explain to members what has been done and what is proposed to be done to alleviate flooding problems in the area. The Director of Planning and Environment agreed to investigate this matter in more detail and suggested that in the first instance contact be made with officers of Eastern Solent Coastal Partnership and/or Hampshire County Council prior to dialogue with representatives of the Environment Agency. It was intended that subsequently Panel members would be provided with more information on this matter.

It was AGREED:-

- (a) the Panel meeting scheduled for 13 May 2014 be cancelled;
- (b) the outcomes of the work programme for the current year, up until January 2014, set out in Appendix B be noted;

- (c) subject to the inclusion of a flooding-related item to the list of "Items to be Programmed" (as referred to above), the draft work programme for 2014/15 attached as Appendix C, be approved; and
- (d) the Panel's proposed work programme for 2014/15, attached as Appendix A to these minutes, be submitted to the Council for endorsement.

Appendix A – Proposed Panel Work Programme for 2014/15

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.10 pm).

APPENDIX A PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND REVIEW PANEL - DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2014/15

MEETING DATES	
9 July 2014	River Hamble to Portchester
	Coastal Flood Risk &
	Management Strategy – draft
	for consultation.
	Review of the work programme 2014/15
2 September 2014	Parking Strategy & Charges –
	Annual Review
	Review of the work programme
	2014/15
4 November 2014	Review of the work programme
	2014/15
6 January 2015	Environmental Sustainability
	Strategy Action Plan (Annual
	Update)
	Review of the work programme
	2014/15
3 March 2015	Tree Strategy Action Plan
	(Annual Update)
	Review of the work programme
	2014/15 and draft work
	programme for 2015/16
Items to be programmed:	

Items to be programmed:

Review of Fareham Biodiversity Action Plan Conservation Area Appraisal & Management Strategy items Flooding-related matters